

Proposed amendments to the constitution in respect of the petitions

Executive Procedure Rules

15.3 Notice and consideration of petitions

15.3.1 There is no need for any advance notice to be given of the wish to present a petition to the Executive.

Deleted: Save as is mentioned in paragraph 15.1.3 above t

Deleted: but if 10 days notice is given to the Monitoring Officer a note of the petition will appear on the agenda for the meeting

47.2 Notice and Consideration of Petitions

There is no need for any advance notice to be given of the wish to present a petition to a Panel, Forum, Sub-panel or Sub-forum.

Deleted: Save as is mentioned in paragraph 49.1.1.3 above t

Deleted: but if seven clear working days notice is given to the Monitoring Officer a note of the petition will appear on the agenda for the meeting

Council Procedure Rules

Notice and Consideration of Petitions

10.2 There is no need for any advance notice to be given of the wish to present a petition to Council.

Deleted: but if 7 clear working days notice is given to the Monitoring Officer a note of the petition will appear on the summons for the meeting

15.2 Notice and Consideration of Petitions

15.2.1 There is no need for any advance notice to be given of the wish to present a petition to a Committee or sub-committee.

Deleted: but if seven clear working days notice is given to the Monitoring Officer a note of the petition will appear on the agenda for the meeting

Terms of reference of Overview and Scrutiny Committee

The following consequential amendment will need to be made:

Delete –

14. To call senior officers to give evidence in response to petitions and/or to review the actions taken by the Council in response to petitions in accordance with the Council's Petition Scheme.